Agenda Item 3.D - Public Comment

City Council Members,

| ask that you support Mateo Morelos Bedolla for Tracy Mayor Pro-Tem. Mateo brings a youthful
perspective and vision for creating jobs in technology, as well as new and proven leadership. His
leadership will enhance collaboration and harmony in Tracy government and our community.

Mateo's experience in serving as Congressman Jerry McNerney's field representative for several years,
will also connect our city with the County, State, and Federal connections and funding that our city
needs.

Mateo had definitely received the people's vote of confidence and he has always kept working to
strengthen his constituents' trust and my complete respect. | am certain Council Member Bedolla will
execute the Mayor Pro-Tem duties and responsibilities with dignity and decorum, and above all else
fairness.

| especially think his leadership and voice must be elevated and supported as he took a stand against a
very vocal majority regarding how to responsibly and properly roll out our city’s cannabis program for
consumers and businesses.

| would like to thank every Council Member for casting their vote in support of Mateo Bedolla for Tracy
Mayor Pro-Tem, thank you.

Respectfully,
Amir Abboushi



Agenda Item 3.D - Public Comment

From: Kaia Garza < -

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Adrianne Richardson <Adrianne.Richardson@cityoftracy.org>
Subject: 3D

Mateo Bedolla should be Mayor Pro Tem for the reason that he’s not afraid to go against a crowd. Very
respectful and always see the point of every side. Thank you for having the time to read this!

-Kaia Garza



Agenda Item 3.D - Public Comment

From: Vianna < -

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 3:22 PM
To: Public Comment <publiccomment@cityoftracy.org>
Subject: 3D

| think that Mateo Bedolla should be Mayor Pro Tem. because he is the substitute for my chemistry class
which i have not had a teacher for all year. He has been the best teacher we’ve had all year, i look
forward to learning in that class and asking questions because of how great his character is. | think he
should be mayor pro temp because of how great of a person he is.

Thanks,

Vianna Dayeh



